Bluegrass Middle School SBDM Meeting Minutes June 10, 2020 at 9:00 am Video Conference

SBDM Members:

Tracy Arflin, Teacher (Present)
Margie Findley, Teacher (Present)
Amanda Rowlett, Teacher (Present)
Robby Richardson, Parent
Melissa Swift, Parent (Present)
Michael Elmore, Principal (Present)

- 1) Opening Business
 - a) Welcomed Visitors Ms. Jury
 - b) Approved Agenda (Motion: Ms. Findley, 2nd: Ms. Swift, Consensus)
 - c) Approved May 20, 2020 Minutes (Motion: Mr. Arflin, 2nd: Ms. Rowlett, Consensus)
 - d) Good News Reports
- 2) New Business
 - a) Approve Title 1 Budget (Motion: Ms. Swift, 2nd: Ms. Rowlett, Consensus)
 - b) Approve Parent Involvement Budget (Motion: Mr. Arflin, 2nd: Ms. Swift, Consensus)
 - c) Approve ESS Budget (Motion: Mr. Arflin, 2nd: Ms. Rowlett, Consensus)
 - d) Approve School Technology Budget (Motion: Ms. Rowlett, 2nd: Ms. Swift, Consensus)
 - a) Reviewed Parent Engagement Survey (Part 1, 2, 3)
 - e) Motion made by Ms. Swift and seconded by Ms. Rowlett to go into Executive Session for the purpose of consultation for hiring (Consensus)
 - a) Motion made by Ms. Findley and seconded by Ms. Swift to come out of Executive Session (Consensus)
 - b) After consultation with the SBDM council the following were hired:
 - (1) ELA Teacher: Mallory Tweedy
 - (2) ELA Teacher: Chris Sexton
 - (3) Assistant Principal: Hope Janes
- 3) Adjourned (Motion: Mr. Arflin, 2nd: Ms. Rowlett, Consensus)

Bluegrass Middle School	Extracurricular Activities and/or Events Policy (Page 1)	Adopted: April 2020 Revised: Policy 1
----------------------------	--	---

EXTRACURRICULAR PROGRAMS

Selection of extracurricular programs and determination of policies relating to student participation based on academic qualifications, attendance requirements, program evaluation, and supervision.

Extracurricular activity: Referring, designation or pertaining to those phases of school activities not taught in the classroom, though functioning under the guidance of the faculty. Examples are sports, clubs, marching band, field trips, etc.

STRATEGIC PLANNING

BEST FAITH EFFORT CLAUSE:

Students who put forth a good faith effort in the following ways will be considered for eligibility to continue to play after consultation with coaches and involved teachers with final decision at the discretion of administration.

Student Responsibility:

- Students must turn in all assignments completed on time to the best of their ability or ask for assistance prior
 to the due date.
- Students must always be respectful to students and adults with their words and their actions.
- Students must be willing and able to maintain a positive attitude and accept help in the following ways: by participating in before/after school tutoring, morning Saturday School, and/or Transition Room assistance.
- 4. In addition, any student who participates in extracurricular activities is expected to maintain exemplary school citizenship. Any student who has behavioral violations (refer to Student Code of Conduct) during a school year, may be suspended from participation in any extracurricular activity for the remainder of the school year.
- Student Athletes suspended from school for violation of school code of conduct shall be ineligible for one contest (or more) if other contests fall during time of suspension. Two school suspensions shall result in immediate dismissal from the athletic team.

Coach Responsibility:

- Coaches will submit a complete athletic roster to the Activities Director, Assistant Principal, and Principal
 as soon as the team is in place.
- Coaches will review this policy with involved students upon receipt of policy and next practice with students.
- 3. Coaches will help any ineligible players and will be helped to develop a plan to become eligible.

Activities Director's Responsibility:

- A weekly grade check will happen each Monday by teachers circling ineligible students and placing the roster of ineligibility in the athletic director's mailbox.
- Athletic director will inform the coach of any ineligible student will be reported to parents by the coach or athletic director.